From: Christopher R. Hardy crhardy @kigre.com
Subject: Re: [IEEE R3] Savannah Section Chair Report, 11APR2015
Date: April 11, 2015 at 8:52 AM
To: Gregg Vaughn g.vaughn@ieee.org
Cc: Region 3 Sections sec-r03@ieee.org, r3-excom2015@ieee.org, Steven Jackson jackson.steve.j@ieee.org, Hardy, Chris (IEEE)
c.hardy@ieee.org
Subject: [IEEE R3] Savannah Section Report for SoutheastCon2015

To: Region 3 ExCom

Fr: Steve Jackson, Savannah Section Chair
Re: Savannah Section Report

April 11, 2015

The Savannah Section is Pleased to Present the Following List of Officers for 2015:
+ Section Chair: Steve Jackson
* Vice Chair: Danda B. Rawat
» Secretary/Treasurer Chair: Chris Hardy
» Education Chair: Eddie King
* PACE Chair: Mike Joyner
*  Membership Chair: Rami Haddad
Various Meetings in 2015:
» J.C. Bamford Excavators Ltd. Facility Tour
» Gulfstream Aerospace Facility Tour
» Clemson University Wind Turbine Drivetrain Testing Facility Tour
« Efacec Facilty Tour

» Mitsubishi Hitachi Power Systems

Goals:
+ Engage Active Student Chapters and Rehab Inactive Chapters
» Improve Efficiency of Executive Committee Through Proper Delegation and Organization
+ Utilize Samieee more effectively
»  Support Local K-12 Engineering Programs
Issues

» Access to Current Chapters Contacts

Respectfully submitted,
Steve Jackson

2015 Savannah Section Chair

jackson.steve.j@ieee.org
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